

MEETING JANUARY 23

20/20

PRESENT - COUNCILLOR RM GREENWOOD, CHAIR.
F GIBSON, AK WRIGHT
APOLOGISES COUNCILLOR F. BLACKBURN.

PRIOR TO THE MEETING A PRESENTATION WAS GIVEN FROM THE HERAGEN BRIDGE DISTRICT OLD PEOPLES WELFARE COMMITTEE.

8 TO 80. A HERITAGE GRANT WAS TO BE USED TO EXPLAIN THE HERITAGE OF THE AREA TO YOUNGER GENERATIONS AND ALSO PRESERVE THE HISTORY. A REQUEST FOR A £50 GRANT WAS MADE. A SUM OF £300 WOULD BE ALLOTTED FOR ERRINGDEN AREA. THE CLERK WOULD ENQUIRE RE ARCHIVE MATERIAL.

MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER MEETING PASSED AS READ.

MATTERS ARISING - THE AREA IN FRONT OF FERN VILLAS WAS STILL DANGEROUS / NO REPLY FROM HIGHWAYS RE HOUSEHOLD ROAD RASSED KERBS AND OUR OBSERVATIONS - THE CLERK TO CHARGE UP HIGHWAYS / THE CHAIR REPORTED ON THE INDUCTION OF NEW DEAR, AND HIS WELCOME ROLE.

CORRESPONDENCE - DETAILS OF LETTERS AND E-MAILS WERE TABLED AND NOTED.

DETAILS OF THE NEW YLCA WEBSITE RECEIVED AND NEW PASSWORDS NOTED. DETAILS TO BE PASSED TO COUNCILLORS UPDATE ON FISA PASS AT EAMHS RECEIVED FROM YORKSHIRE WATER MEETING RE FLOOD MEASURES ON ERRINGDEN HILLSIDE WAS JANUARY 30. POON GIBSON MAY ATTEND.

PLANNING - NO PLANNING MATTERS

(2)

FINANCE

NSIS DEPOSIT 1225
MAYORS CURRENT 3156

A GRANT OF £50 TO HEDDON BRIDGE CRT OPWC WAS APPROVED.
A FORM FOR COUNCILLOR GIBSON TO REPLY TO VERAJKA
STUTARA HAS FINALLY ARRIVED TO BE SIGNED SOON AS POSSIBLE.
THE CLERK PRESENTED A BUDGET FOR 2020/21

PROVOST - RESOLVED THAT THE PREEST FOR 2020/21 TO
BE SET AT £1900 + CALDERHALF GRANT OF £144 + ETR OF £144
TOTAL BEING £2088. TO BE PAID APRIL 15TH 2020

MOVED F.G. 2ND AGW.

REPORTS - COUNCILLOR GREENWOOD THAT A MEETING REGARDING THE
AGREEMENT THE PARISH COUNCILS WERE NOT INVITED AND FELT THIS WAS
DISRESPECTFUL. THIS WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE NEXT TOWN & PARISH
LIASON WHEN THE AGREEMENT WILL BE DISCUSSED.

TOWN & PARISH LIASON - NEXT MEETING FEB 4TH. THE CLERK AND
OR COUNCILLOR GIBSON TO ATTEND.

WARDS FORUM - NEXT MEETING - MON FEBRUARY 10TH

NEIGHBORHOOD PLAN - NEXT MEETING TOWARDS LEAS FEB.

YCLA - NEXT MEETING IN WILSON (SOUTH PENNING) 16 MARCH

GREENS CHAIR - COUNCILLOR GREENWOOD REPORTED
ON A USEFUL MEETING

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

THURSDAY MARCH 19 / 2020